
  
 

 
 

 
 
  
 
 

Marek Wojciechowski Architects 
No. 66-68 Margaret Street 

London 
W1W 8SR 

18th May 2017 
Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Environment 
 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London 
WC1H 8ND 
 
Submitted via Planning Portal / Hard Copy 
 
RE: Planning Ref: 2016/4135/L- Approval of Condition No. 3 (d) (e) 
 
 
Development Address: No. 7 Warwick Court, London, WC1R 5DJ 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Condition No. 3 (d), (e) states, 
 
‘Detailed drawings, or samples of materials as appropriate, in respect of the following, shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority before the relevant part of the work is begun:  
  
d) Elevation and section drawings at 1:10 of all new fireplaces;   
e) Drawings at 1:1 of all new mouldings’   
 
I can confirm that no new fire places will be implemented and no new mouldings are proposed as such the 
drawings relating to condition 3(d), 3(e) are not applicable. 
 
 
 
For further information please contact me at the contact information below. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
Tim Blackwell 
 
Marek Wojciechowski Architects 
 
 
 
 


